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Heinekey very much.

I arail also write to Lieut.- 
Colonel P. A. Robertson, who must remember Heinekey 
and 'ho is Chairman of the Committee in B.C. which 
deals with the distribution of canteen funds; to 
Colonel V, . Foster of Vancouver, and to the 
Chairman of the Appeal Board. I will let you know 
what the Pension Commissioners say, and while I 
have no hopes in that quarter, I shall, neverthe­
less urge them the best I can. Unfortunately 
there are a great many such oases.

Yours faithfully.


